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CABINET SECRETARY

January 21, 1999

Yates Petroleum Corp.
105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: MEDUSA ASG STATE #1,
UNIT L, S27-T16S-R35E

Gentlemen:

The above referenced plugged well site has recently been inspected by an Oil
Conservation Division Representative in an attempt to release the location.

However, before this can be done the following must be completed.
1. Remove plastic and drilling line from location.

When the above has been done, sign and return this letter below and return it to the
address stated above.

If you have any questions, please call us at 505-393-6161.

Sincerely, L
CHRIS WILLIAMS
District I Supervisor

/sad

Operator/Agent Date
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